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DATE: May 7,2012 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

-c Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Marshall W. Willis, Director, Division of Economic Regulation p; - 9  cn 
Docket No. 12001 5-EI, Request by Florida Power & Light Company for a rate 
increase. 

Please place the attached letter, dated May 7,2012, from Mr. Wade Litchfield of Florida Power 
& Light Company into the above docket file. 

Attachment 



R. Wade Litchfield 
Vice President and General Counsel 

May 7,2012 

- VIA HAND DELIVERY - 
Mr. Marshall Willis, Director 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 120015-EI 
.., 

-- , .-. 

Dear MI. Willis: 

‘FPL”) filed its petition and 
arch 9, 2012. The 

’’ agenda conference 

ate wudd allow FPL sufficient time 
. Under the Stipulation 

013. Thus a rate decision 
L‘s interest in receiving 

in this docket. FPL’s agreement to the 
rights to oppose delays in fbture rate 

deadline that could result in delaying the effective 

PSC-11-0089-S-EI, FPL 

date of new rates. 

Sincerely, 

R. Wade Litchfield 
Vice President and General Counsel 
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